
   Benjamin B. Tymann 
Tel.: 617.933.9490 
btymann@tddlegal.com 

March 10, 2022 

BY HAND 

Town of Hamilton 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
577 Bay Road 
Hamilton, MA 01936 
ATTN: Mary-Ellen L. Feener 

Re: Asbury Commons – 40B Comprehensive Permit Application 

Dear Ms. Feener: 

Please find the following enclosed, submitted on behalf of Harborlight Community 

Partners, Inc.: 

(1) Application for Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing;

(2) Application for Comprehensive Permit;

(3) Department of Housing and Community Development Project Eligibility
Letter;

(4) Architectural, Site & Utility Plans;

(5) Concept Plan;

(6) Landscaping Plans;

(7) Building Summary Sheet;

(8) Hancock Associates Memo re: 466 Highland Street Utilities;

(9) Hancock Associates Stormwater Management Report;

(10) Photographs of Existing Site Conditions;

(11) Email from Property Owner authorizing filing;
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(12) Option to Purchase (with pricing redactions) (proof of site control);

(13) Annual Report of Harborlight Community Partners, Inc. filed under
M.G.L. c. 180 (proof of non-profit entity status);

(14) Statement by the Applicant as to how the project will satisfy the need for
Low or Moderate income housing in the Town;

(15) Table of Requested Waivers;

(16) Request for Legal Notice; and

(17) Certified Abutters List.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this 
application. I appreciate your time and consideration of this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Benjamin B. Tymann 

Enclosures 
cc: Andrew DeFranza, Executive Director, Harborlight Community Partners, Inc. 

/s/ Benjamin B. Tymann












































































































































































































































































































































